Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Kujala, Kristine <Kristine.Kujala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 8:29 AM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Scharf, Paul

Subject: RE: 1159 Pascal St N Condemnation & Order to Vacate

The property forfeited several years ago and the prior owner, Gordon Barnes, was allowed to repurchase. He was on a
10 year repayment plan. Gordon Barnes recently paid the contract in full and we have applied for a state deed in his
name.

Kristine A. Kujala | Supervisor
Ramsey County

Property Records & Revenue

90 W Plato Blvd

Saint Paul, MN 55107
651.266.2081 - voice
651.266.2022 — fax
Kristine.kujala@co.ramsey.mn.us

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) [mailto:marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 4:52 PM

To: Scharf, Paul; Kujala, Kristine

Subject: 1159 Pascal St N Condemnation & Order to Vacate

Hi,

An appeal of the Condemnation & Order to Vacate for 1159 Pascal St N was filed today. It looks like the property may
have forfeited, but it’s not clear to me if there is a confession of judgement. Anyway, attached is a copy of the appeal.

Marcia



